
Browning Public Schools
Board Agenda Request
Meeting to Be Held: 1/31/24
_____________________________________________________________________

Recognition:   Students   Staff   Parents

Information:   Building Report   Old Business   Superintendent’s Report

Action:   Resignation   Hiring   Contract Service Agreements 

  Travel Out-of-State   Travel In State   Approvals

  Termination   Legal Matters   Other: 

This action request pertains to   Elementary (only)   High School/District Wide

Date: 1/25/24

To: Browning School Board of Trustees From: Corrina Guardipee-Hall ED.S.
Title: Superintendent

Subject:  Western Sports Floors, LLC, Quote to Remove-Dispose-Replace BHS Gym Floor 2023-
2024

Description: I am asking that the board approve the Contract for Western Sports Floor, LLC, for the 
amount of $490,381.75 to Remove-Dispose-Replace BHS Gym Floor 2023-2024, which has already 
been approved by our Insurance Company, MSGIA (email to proceed is attached).

Financial Impact: $490,383.75

Funding Source (Budget/grant, etc.): 260.60.150.2600.320

Attachment(s):  email/quote/invoice

Approval:  Superintendent’s Office/Finance/Personnel as applicable (Initial) ________________

Comments:  

Board Action: N/A (Info) Approved Denied Tabled to:  



From: Jeremy May <jmay@mtsba.org>
Date: Fri, Jan 26, 2024 at 10:09 AM
Subject: MSGIA Claim PC20240014553, Gym Floor - Western Sports Floors Bid - Approved
To: Corrina Guardipee-Hall <corrinag@bps.k12.mt.us>, Reid Reagan <reidr@bps.k12.mt.us>, 
Sandra Rivas <SandraR@bps.k12.mt.us>
Cc: Matt Komac <mkomac@mtsba.org>

Good morning,

I am writing to let you know that MSGIA and the reinsurer have completed our review of the repair 
estimates for the gym floor.  Even though the bid from Northern Sport Floors has a lower overall cost, they 
are not able to repair until March of 2025.  Knowing that the school district needs to have the floor repaired 
much sooner than that, we are in agreement with the floor replacement estimate #1394 from Western 
Sports Floors in the amount of $490,383.75.  

If the District also agrees, please proceed with contacting Western Sports Floors to schedule, sign contracts, 
order supplies, and complete the work.  Thanks for your patience through the approval process.  Feel free 
to contact me if you have any questions.  

Jeremy May
PC Claims Examiner
Montana Schools Group Interlocal Authority (MSGIA)
Phone: 1-877-667-7392
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